

Bruneau, Michelle (DHHS)

From: Bruneau, Michelle (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 2:30 PM
To: Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Subject: RE: VT site.

Yup, it was one of my links...but it was too new and so DTMB wouldn't let us access it. Glad to see they will now. ☺

> <{{{'> www.michigan.gov/eatsafefish <'}}}> <

Michelle Bruneau, MA
 Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
 Project Manager & Health Educator
 (517) 335-8984
bruneaum@michigan.gov

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 2:15 PM
To: Bruneau, Michelle (DCH)
Subject: VT site.

You may have already found this.

<http://flintwaterstudy.org/>

Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager
 Toxicology and Response Section
 Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
 201 Townsend St.
 Lansing, MI 48913
 517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.